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Pre-Bid Meeting Information: 

Topic: RFP: 2025 Student Device Purchase 
Pre-Bid Meeting Date: April 10, 2025 

 
Question:  Is there an estimated quantity that the school is looking to purchase?  
Answer: Quantity is listed in Appendix B (2000-3400 units) 
 
Question: Does Papillion utilize ZTE (zero touch enrollment) and have a token ID to do so? If 
so, can that information be provided along with a confirmation on the domain tied to the 
token ID? 
Answer: PLCS does not utilize zero touch deployment 
 
Question: In terms of warranty, is PLCS willing to look at Accidental Damage Protection 
plans?  
Answer: No 
 
Question: Would a vendor be disqualified if a demo is touchscreen but the device being 
proposed is a Non-touch? 
Answer: No, it does not. Ideally, we want the unit to match what is being proposed. We will 
note the difference in our evaluation.  
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NOTE: To clarify, PLCS is able to check on the status and reply/confirm if evaluation 
units have been received, even after the question and answer deadline. 
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